Ulster Unionist Party (UUP)

Rev Ian R K. Paisley
DUP

Interpoint Building
11 July 1997

Dear lan,
Thank-you for your letter of even date.

[ wish to consult with the County Grand Lodge of Belfast as I am not yet
aware of the thinking behind their statement.

[ do not think that much can be gained by another discussion between us
on this matter until I have been able to consult with the Belfast County.

Yours sincerely,
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David Trimble MP
Leader, Ulster Unionist Party.

3 glengall street

belfast 12 building

tel 01232 324601 our future

fax 01232 246738 within the union




